

Central Coast GIS User Group

03/09/2016

Minutes

Attendance: Sandy, Brenda, Stacy S, Laura, Neal, Farhad, Geoff, Timothy, Greg Wyatt and Scott.

Current projects include: Forgot to write these down!

Presentations: Laura presented *Landslide & Erosion Risk of Coastal Reduction*. This was her presentation from ORWARN.

Meeting Business: Symposium for fall of 2016 discussed.

Topics included:

- a. Databases; What aspect of this broad topic? Who would be presenters? ESRI and ask Eli who he would suggest.
- b. Model Builder and/ Python; How in depth could this topic be explored? Would we lose some of the participants?
- c. Data Acquisition and QC/QA

Laura will check with Eli for presenters. Group should not wait until next meeting to move on a decision.

There will be another meeting in April to confirm topics for the Symposium. Current group attendees will be present to help with the topic decision.

Group will need 4-10 people working to put on the conference and 2-4 that are more involved and serious.

Upcoming events: GIS in Action, April 4-5.

Discussion of a Geography Bee. Geoff has ideas and has done this before. A fun activity!

Geotrivia: not at this meeting

Map critiques: None as there was not time.

Next Meetings: May 11 Lincoln City City Hall, Sandy hosting.